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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT O GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Darlington ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ©  2012-GS-16-1307
Christopher Jermane Hicks ) ATWi#: ’ M820209 -
AKA: ‘ ) Dateof Offense: _1/6/2012
Race: Sex; Age: 37 . S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(B)(3)
DOB: SS : ) '
: : ) CDRCode#: _3039
Address: )
City,State,Zip: . )
DL#: SDF: ) SENTENCE SHEET
- *CDL Yes[] No[] CMYV Yes[]] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] o -
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was : CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 3rd or sub. Offense
in violationof § 44-53-0375(B)(3) ___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 3039
] NON-VIOLENT () VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _
The charge is: AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, {]Dcfendant Waives Presentment to, Grand Jury. I (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, - [J Negotiated Sentence, ~ [] Recommendation by the State.

A 7,535 - (gt 0 gg,m\ e L0729
Baugh, Sherrie C SC Bart#t - Defendant Attorney for Defendant- — SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the St'ate Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 10 yeaggor (] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of $ S ; provided that upon the service of ~ days/months/yea\or payment

of 8 5 plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and-subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or_- [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 201 — s — 1 ¢ — 1300
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. 32~ '

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central m& Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domesuc Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: [ Deferred (] Def. Walves Hearlng 0 Ordered.  PTUP .
Total: $ . __ plus20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
. Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
O Setby SCDPPPS ' : . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E begining

Recipient: . : . Substance Abuse Counseling -~ [

*Fine: - $. Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcherge) 5100 5~ pmts. of $ —__ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 5 :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $2. 3 th;r_—_ paid o Public Defender Fund
8§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ) :
_Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 5 —

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ‘8150 "%

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §- . (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) "85 3 - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

3

TOTAL

Presiding Judge _ - %&{

Clakof Cout Deputy Clerk R

Judge Code: __iM%L-V—j-ZtH—
Sentence Date: 2/ {73

2D W
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA' S ) IZN THE COURT OF G NERA SESSIONS
COUNTYOF _ . . Darlington .
STATE ~ VS » ) INDICTMENT/CASB#;» 2612-GS-16-1305
. e Chnstopher Jexmane Hicks S % ASWE M820211 ¥ S
AKAL D e R BNy Dateof Offense: _1/6/2012
Race: Black.  Sex: ,M . Age: y - S.C Code g . 44‘-53 0370(b)(1) .
" Address; . P ) Co . S "
City.S L ISR - ) smmmcmm‘m
DL#: SID# I 3 z_‘. N
#CDL Yes[] Ne[] CMV Yes[] No[TJ. HazmatYes[] o[ R S VPR
In disposition ¢ of the said indictment tormes riow. the: ‘Defenddntwhowas * " [X] - CONVICTED QOF or : DPLE‘ADSf
'TO Drugs/ MDP Narcomc dru;zsm Sch I(b)&(c) LSD and’ Sched 0= 3rd or'subsoffense [ 1 . e
mvwlatlonof § 44.53. 0370(b)(1) oftheSC CodeofL WS j‘bearmgCDR Code# §0185 S A
D NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SER.IOUS [:]MOST SERIOUS (:]Mandatory GPS(CSC {3817-2545
’ RCRN S “w/minor 1st or- Lewd Act)
“The ¢§nggqi '.Aslndlcted .Lcsserlncluded ndait Wawcs Prcscm.ment to Grand Jury : (def‘endam’s initials)

4'.‘[] thout Negotlanons or Reca ‘ 5 E]'” Negotmted Senteuce ('_'] Recommendatlon by the State:

WHBREFORE the Defendant is: commxted todhe © N State Department ‘of Cnrrectlons, : []m County Detentmn Center,

fora determmate term of . " \mder the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed.-

and/or to pay a ﬁne of $
of §.

months/years and subject to Somh Camhna Depanment of Probauon, Parole and Pardon Semces standard condxttons of
probatxon which are mcorporated by refcrence e

0 CONCURRENT or . CONSECU’I'IVE 10 semencc on:.

- 5 The Defendant istobe’ ngen credit- for time’ scrved pursuant 10° S C: Code : § 24 13—40 fo. be calculated and apphed .
he State Depamnent of Correcnons . 32; T .

: DRESTI’I’U’I‘ION“ D Deferred [, Def! Wmves Hearing, |
Total & = plus 20%.fee: - :
Payment Terms:
0 Set by.| SCDPPPS

. days/hours Pubhc Servxce Employment
Obtam GED - [ .
‘Attend- ‘Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp.

""May.‘sgrye'_WIE begining I
Substance AbuSé‘Coiirissling’ 0.
. Random Drug/Alcohol testing’ )
e Fme -may- be pd in equal -consecutive: weekly/monthly
pmts. of § ___. ,*_.__nbegmmng »
s Yé
 Others

Reclpaent

‘Fme
§14-1.206 (Assessmems 07,5 %)

-+ §14-1-21 I(A)(l) (Conv. Surchargc)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcherge)-
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment)
§.56-1.286¢ (DUI ‘Breath Test)
Proviso 47 9 (Pubhc Def/Prob) ~
.§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
§ 14-1 -213 (Drug Court- Surchargs)
g 50:21-1 14(BUL Brcath Test Fee)
§.56-5-2942(I), (Vehicle Asscssmcnt)
Proviso 90.5. (SCCIA Surchargc)

- [_‘_} Appomted PDor appnmted oth counsel‘ ‘
§47.12 réquires 500 be pald 10 Clérk

3%to Courity (if paid in installments) o dunng probatlon
TOTAL e

- T PPt %*‘f‘ L Preszdmg Judge @(‘1\{&%{
Clerk ofCoun/ DFP“‘}’ Cle’k;»‘ N L\\L ABX L Judge Code: - g ey SN T
et RonArtar- M R Sentence Datc s ‘ 2/3’271}’-
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_ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) IN THE COUﬁT OF GI NERA{, SESS%NS 9,000

COUNTY OF Darlirigton ) _ . o
STATE Christont VS. ‘ . ; ~ INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2012-GS-16-1304

. stopher Jermane Hicks ) A/WH#:  MB820210
AKA: , — —)  Dateof Offense: _1/6/2012
lr;abc;: Black sszc M Age: 3. ) SCCode § :_44-53-0370(b)2)

: .0 : '
City,S o . ' . . ) 4
DL#: SIOF: % ~ _ SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{] No[]) Hazmat Yes[] No 0 ' '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was "CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

. TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, II, I or flunitrazepam, w.i.t.d. - 3rd or sub. offense '
_in violation of § 44-53-0370(b}2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0188
O NON-VIOLENT. VIOLENT DSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-25-45
’ - w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is:  [X] As Ind:cted, [Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

A - R .

b 20225 ‘ WMQ@*W
/ Baugh, SherrieC - - SCBar# - .. Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

' WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the N State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center, :

for a determinate term of ‘S’ a3 6/ - [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed \ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ S~ provxded that upon the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ~ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

The pleais: DW;;;out Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. ‘

------ 8

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services siandard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - Zo Y =63 ({ ~ 13597
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applxed
the State Department of Corrections.

- “The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglsw f Child Abuise and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[T‘UTION ] Deferred {1 pet. ‘Walves Hearlog [Jordered  PTUP :
* . Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 3 days/ours Public Service Employment
. Payment Termos: : : ObtainGED (] L
0 Setby SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : S Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) CTOSI00 8 NG pmfs. of § ___ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 100 8 b3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 2 $ o th-e?'———
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) '$500 - -$
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 . 8 ~U)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~ §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 R [0 - Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90,5 (SCCJA Surcharge) .. 85 3 Y § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paxd in mstallments) $ ' during probation.
TOTAL . B
Ty ‘ ‘ Presiding Judge . (}““- : ,
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleri‘ Judge Code: 212t >4, :
Court Reporter: N ) =1} \ R Sentence Date: {/ zlgl,.-g___' ’
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Y. INTHE GOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS-
: : INDICTMENT/CASE #

) A

COUNTY OF .

STA’I‘E Vs,

O‘Dﬁ St\:xcﬂ}\er {jm’ ES

A

Rajqe:
DOB:-
SSN:
DL#
SID#: _

= CDR Code #:

SENTEIVCE | ‘.
[XfPLEA | ' TRIAL

In dxs?_cSnon of tie said mdlctmem comas now thc Defe*idant who was . CONVICTED OF or @ PLEADS '

10: YBss ] Crark Co daita” .

E N

Cin viol .“y'on of § Lf‘ *'cb "2 .3 ‘7 S"U‘g ofthe S C Ccde ofLaws bearmg CDR Code # O ,@‘;
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT - D SERIOUS £ [] vxosw: SERIOUS

,,,,,

The charge is: D As Ind:cted @@er Included C)ffensc . Defendant Wawes Presentment to, Grand Jury
. Negotxated Scntcnce

The plea i is: - Wxt hout Negohanons Or Recommendatzon

ATTEST:
s

Solicitor

‘7"
A/Uﬁf

iy Attomcy {°or Defendant ;

OfS, S——
and/or p‘aym‘ent of §
probanon for... .= monthsfygars.

CONCURRENT or. . CONSECU

A€ Dd Cesspendedthh

to'sentence on: .

}’TUP TRUE GERTIFED ¢ oy
days/hours vahc e,mc;: _;mp dyment.

: Obtam GED< Nl e

il,{’;ﬂ%l‘, !

W

Substance Abuse f‘ounse

Random Drug/Alcoko] Test ng ' »
Fme may Be pd. in; cqual consecutive: *weckly!monthly )

[Z R R b

_gz;;lajlsslmlﬂt; :

§i?§l Zﬁ»—Surc ge E Apmts of . S begmmngi AN
(Exggptﬁms Ses§14—l 211) : Oth e L
§56:5-2995(Dm) i o S O STEA, - To. Sk m,ffz o
WAy oy A g«j Rl
':>Scntence Date - /O —39’75)
IudacCode lc’iﬁ"i"ﬂgi sccaiz (125%)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA? Ddringlon &ouny, = "~ / rpreS ——

/ /WM Q ;&,Luéo o CASE NO:-_%; GS-16- JMJ /
 wamRANT No:_E 7751522

CLASSIFICATION GODE: %J:D . CHARGE: __ /)m&ﬁ//]ﬁflﬁ/ L 0

"1 orrense cooe: (/8 3 | J -

The senzence of the Court is that /}/ /Z&O / k./Q }&/(/C—éQ ey the defendant named in this
/

i
: indictment be confmed to the S.C. Depanment of Cotrections/D rlmgton County Detennon for & term of 472"

NG SRR SR s o

(and) (or)’ paydafme of §. e | : Provided !ha,tf'up’on the serviceof __ . (and)
{ot) paymentof $__ * _ ' . _plus (pay) {waive) cost and assessmems as applicab *, the balance is
‘suspenided and the' defendant is placed on probanon for r?\ i _ (rrosrifs) (years)

RESTITUTION: (Yes) (No) T PHYSIGAL INJURYS:
| A (and) (or)
PROPERTY DAMAGES

PAYABLE TO CLERK FOR (VICTIM): _

TOTALS. .. . é

‘SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION AND/OR éENTENCE
jm / //ﬁu 5"_%52!‘;&7 ﬁa”‘“%*i?‘h.‘u viwre ;‘
L 23 L A
/?77 b""’&" Mv/ ooy b

4 ”)zz ‘”%U““TF‘“ ’:?'*L*n“""( &G

ﬁ\_mj

DATE: / lﬁ;éﬁ / 9 (a
DAHUNGTON s¢.
"COST Awg ASSESSMENTS: FINE'§
: NON WAIVABLE $

NOT WAIVED $:
TOTAL'$;

Drivers License
‘ATTORNEY FOR DEF;
ADDRESS: _____

‘ ‘ | om -

WHITE - Clerk YELLOW.- Detention . PINK - Probation Dept.. ~ GOLD - Defendant's. Copy

;D‘efanda,nl

LR P ke T e B i PR s n o emeseies 0w o



6 s"rme OF soum cmo&.m’f}%aﬁ;,{g@ County W ”" QVW ( ;V )
| / T Q B :  CASE NO QZ GS:16-, 0 2
A J , WARRANT NO: ,f"77x§j{>3 _
CLASSIFICATION cove: 71IS “U/VQ’ w7 cHARGE: / MO (’/ %/z’/bu
oFFeNsE conE: () [5? ” |
The sentence.of thie Coiitt is that /‘) / /) ,449,“

. U . - '!g- ; N n o
indictment be’ confmed to the S:C:. Department of Correctxons/Darh ton. County Detentlon Tor a term of 5 ﬁ Cét‘j&

the defendant named in this

{and)- (or).payaf;ne of$_____ - Prowded that upon the service'of _____ - ‘/{and)

(o) payriiént of §. o S plu‘s (pay) (wawe) cost and assessments.as s applicable ™, the. balance is

suspended:and the defendant is placed on probaﬁon 1or

S— (-madhs) years)
RESTITUTION: (Yes) (No) \ : N ' !

PHYSICAL INJURYS_
{and) (of)
PHOPEHTY DAMAGE$

. PAYASLE TO'CLERK FOR(VICTM). = = = | - rorals,

“Ts‘:‘*s i;‘:,f‘“\;'..’?"w“:“"f"« [l uivd
i ERT Uemhbud S o % ;,,

" SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION: AND/OR SENTENCE:_~__

DATE: :
DARLINGTO S C

“7 Presiding J.UQQQV/

‘cosr AND' ASSESSMENTS FlNE$
© NON'WANABLE'S oo oo
NOT WAVEDS . - . .
TOTAL $_%:v- L

,Pefendant ’ i -
S - : ADDRESS

(Wr
@/w

- YEttdw' - Detention -"‘??"_eimxs.i“':érébaudn- Dépt. GOLD - Defendant's Copy
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Florence County.

Twelfth Judicial Circuit

Public Index

Page l orz 7

Florence Coufity Homie Pade South’ Carolind Yidicial Departmént Home Page SC.GQV Home Pags

The\State of South Carohna VS Jermame Chnstopher chks

[Timmorisville Magistrate’

Case Number 1274OEI Court Agency Court Eiled Date:; 12/21/2008.
Case Type:  |Criminal Case Sub Type!’ ' -
S e veimmad $idoai 1 N Disposition  ILynch, James.
[Status: Dtspgsgc:[ Assi\gngd Judge Ly n,c%'h' J:a‘"—‘—e?"‘ﬂa rion _Judge:. Marion ‘
Guilty Bench
. stposmon Tnal / )
Dat‘;‘ ition 01/3012009 |Date Received: Arrest Date:.  |12/21/2008

. |True:Bill Datel |~

No Bilf Date:

Prosecutor - [Indictment’ o )
iCase: INumbers: Waiver:Date.;\

Probation )

Case: \

Case Parties|

http: //pubhcmdcx sceourts.org/F lorence/PublchndeVCaseDetaxls aspx'?County——Zl&Court.

Ictiex the ¥ icon ta show asseciated parties.

g R o . oot DateOf I,. ... ..|Party] Last
Name. Address Race|Sex! “gifyy [Pty TYPe|geavislipdated

. N o 6719 Fremdfleld Road Eff‘ngham : 1
Bgckham,,ﬂichea! SC 29541 Qfﬁc._er\' )
Hicks, Jerméine 3329 LAMAR HIGHWAY" Darlington A .
Christopher |sc 29532 Black M jDefendant ,
Charges) ‘ , ,

" Name Charge Code * Charge, Descfipﬁ”on Original Charge Code - Orxgmal ChargeEDispomt;on Date
Bicks; Jérh‘!aine 0659-POSS: OF 28G: (1 OZ) OR LESS 0659~ <POSS. OF ZBG (1 OZ) OR' LESS 01/30/2909
Christopher. OF MARIJUANA R OF MARIJUANA ‘
Sentencing
S T . Consecutive

And/Or | .Description Amount Units ‘Begin Date End Date | Con;;;!te:mn , or
! . Concurrent
Disposition _ : Sl
Amount -573 B :
i
;Actloﬁ, - — ‘
%@Naﬁa Description Type‘v .Motion Roster Begin Date .;Co%%lg:gon Documents
chks%grmal e [|Criminal/Traffic Event 01/13/2009-]01/13/2009-
cn‘"‘tgtopher “% |Court 10:00 10:00
A e %‘é::}
Financials G . i
CL ’3{;}!&}" ) V%} T Summary [
T S| G B l

2/25/2014




8 Puslic lndex Search

4 Y

fine/costs; -

Page2 of 2

. _,.|Balance Due: |$573.00

[Fine/costst  |$573.00 3

" Costs®

_ _Desctiption. - I Cost Code _ ‘Amountl.. > Charge Action: Disbursed Amount.~
Fine to.General Fund. . |[AFNEGF _ $200.00]° 7 & - T $0.00
[Victm Services Asm: | . SN
138.0013%./.5.7831% |[PSMVIC
{Victim Conviction vt
|surcharge $100 7 25 |CYSRCH
Florénce County Library |, o' &

Fund FLOLLF ..
fLaw Enforcement et .
Funding Surcharge $25 LEFSUR )
1sC Criminal Justice Aeps :
Academy-Training SCEIAT -
|State Asséssment = . ISTAASM. |’ .
pcC Surcharge |~ ipccsuR’ T )| e
-Paymejn_fgbét"é " Receipt:Numbar TT?“SE-‘EE“’-“, TVP‘E*:‘:U
L o .. A . . .Code, M
None o ' I o AT
cHSweb 6.2 : : : '
) ©.2011 South Carolind Judiclal Department o Al rights Yéserved :
p e . 3 i PR
! e N
£ ,, "'%w € H » %
L2 4 * i ‘g
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT -

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal -
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

February 5, 2015 %/

“Winda H. Cartef - ‘
Deputy Chief Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent De@ﬁCEIVED

Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589 FEB 052015
Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589 .
(803) 734-1330 SC Court of Appeals

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Licr AL

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

RECEIVE[)

Appeal from Darlington County FEB 052015

J. Michael Baxley, Circuit Court Judge

SC Court of Appeals

THE STATE,
RESPONDENT,
V.o
CHRISTOPHER JERMANE HICKS,
APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2014-000392

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Supplemental Record on Appeal in the above referenced case
has been served upon Salley W. Elliott, Esquire, at the Rembert Dennis Building, 1000 Assembly

Street, Room 519, Columbia, SC 29201, this 5th day of February, 2015.

Brandon Hall )
Administrative Specialist

. SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 5th day of February, 2015.

%7
7
Notary Public for South Carolina

My Commission Expires: _QOctober 30, 2022 .




